
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

I 2' K SIRtZ l W

TA!IIS S THEBNC-.. 204(TUh

THIS IS THE BEIdGOF fIMUR



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISStON

Aki Al N tTM. 1Ittfl W4tat- Rny TIASotJ

I'LI P& :5A 'PPStPr-- bull WAV4- CXCtEDIO

The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified Information

(2) Internal rules and
practices

(3) Exempted by other
statute

(4) Trade secrets and
commercial or
financial information

(6) Personal privacy

(7) Investigatory
files

(8) Banking
Information

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)

(5) Internal Documents
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In The Matter of
) MUR 470 (77)

Mattox in '78 Committee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on December 15, 1977, the

Commission adopted the recornendation of the General Counsel

that no Reason to Believe be found in the above-captioned matter.

Accordingly, the file in this matter has been closed.

S Marjorie W. Emmons
S retary to the Commission
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FEDERAL ELIC'I ION COMMISSION

IlQ5 K IR1 I 

December 15, 1977

MEMORANDUM

FROM:

SUBJECT:

TO: CHARLES STEELE w6-

MARJORIE W. EMMONS-11

MUR 470 (77) - First General Counsel's Report

MUR 470 (77) was circulated to the

December 8, 1977 at 4:30.

No objections were received to the

Reason to Believe be found and that the

Commissioners on

recommendation that no

file be closed.
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' DERAL ELECTION COMMISSION1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

MUR NO. 470
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC

ATTORNEY Donaldson

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

Mattox in '78 Committee

2 U,S,C, §434(a)

Mattox in 178 Committee
Various Political Committees

N/A

SUMTARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Based on a computer printout listing all political

committees which have contributed to the Mattox in '78

Committee (principal campaign committee supporting

James A, Mattox, TX-5) during the third quarter of 1977,

the Staff Director's Office suggests that the Mattox in '78

Committee ("Mattox Committee") received contributions in

excess of $5,000 during that period but failed to file the

October 10, 1977, quarterly report disclosing such contri-

butions. The Mattox Committee filed only an FEC form 3A

postcard.
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PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

The contributions in question (see Attachment) were

contributed to the Jim Mattox Election Committee (the

1976 principal campaign committee) and not to the Mattox

in '78 Committee (the 1978 principal campaign committee).

The Jim Mattox Election Committee filed an October 10

report disclosing $12,795 in receipts and $4,132 in

expenditures.

RECOMTIENDATION

Find no reason to believe that the Mattox in '78

Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §434(a). Close file.

C-



Action Committee for Rural Electrification

Agricultural & Dairy Educational Political
Trust

Airline Pilots Association, Inc.

American Medical PAC

American Optometric Association PAC

BANKPAC

Burlington Northern Employees Voluntary
Good Government Fund

Carpenter's Legislative Improvement
Committees

Comittee for the Advancement of Cotton

Committee for Thorough Agricultural
Political Education

Committee on Federal Employee Political
Education

Committee on Letter Carriers Political
Education

Communications PAC

CONPAC

Credit Union Legislative Action Council

Dist. 2 Meba-Amo AFL-CIO Voluntary PA
Fund

Domestic Petroleum Council PAC

E. Systems Garland Division PAC

Engineers Political & Education Coramittee

FED PAC

Freeport Citizenship Co nrittee

9-14-77

9-16-77

9-23-77

9-7-77

9-7-77

9-8-77

8-31-77

8-27-77

9-21-77

9-15-77

9-27-77

9-12-77

9-19-77

8-30-77

9-13-77

9-16-77

9-19-77

9-9-77

9-13-77

9-1-77

8-19-77

$ 300.00

100.0C

250.00

100 .0C

100.0C

500.0C

200. 0C

500. 0C

100 .0C

100.0C

100 .C

100 .0C

100 .0c

100.O C

200.00

200.0C

100 .0C

200.0C

300 .0C

100 . 0c

100. OC

4 I
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MATTOX IN '78 COMMITTEES - 2

Graphic Arts International Union Political
Contribution Committee

Group P Committee

I.L.G.W.U. Campaign Committee

Independent Bankers PAC

International Brotherhood of Electrical
Workers on Political Education

Laborers Political League

Life Underwriters PAC

The LTV Corp/Vought Corp. Active Cit.
Camp. Comm.

Machinists Non-Partisan Political League

Magazine Publishers Association PAC

Maintenance of Way Political League

Mortgage Bankers PAC

National Rural Letter Carriers Assoc. PEC

Non-Partisan Political Support Committee

Pan Am PAC

Political Education Fund of the Building
& Construction Trades Department

Political Fund Committee of the American
Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO

Realtors PAC

Savings Association Political Education
Ccmm, ttee

Savings Bankers Non-Partisan PAC

SEDCO PAC

Sionalmen's Political League

9-15-77

9-6-77

9-8-77

9-19-77

9-15-77

9-8-77

9-19-77

8-23-77
8-24-77
9-8-77

9-8-77

9-13-77

8-21-77

8-29-77

8-22-77

9-19-77

9-19-77

8-26-77

9-6-77

9-20-77

9-6-77

9-2-77

9-16-77

9-27-77

$ 300.00

200.00

100.00

500.00

500.00

500.00

200.00

200.00
200.00
500-.00

200.00

100.00

200.00

200 .00

100.00

100.00

100.00

200.00

100.00

200.00

100.00

200.00

500.00

100.00

cp



A

Tobacco People's Public Affairs Committee

Transportation Political Education League

Truck Operators Non-Partisan Committee

UAW-V- CAP

9-12-77
8-24-77

9-19-77

9-16-77

Total

$ 100.00
500.00

400.00

200.00

$10,850.00

0 0
MATTOX IN '78 COMMITTEES - 3
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1 Q r) K I K I t-! W
WAY W,,(, )(\ I)( _'0t'

November 29, 1977

MEMORANDUM

FROM:

SUBJECT:

TO: CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMMONS -

MUR 470 (77) - First General Counsel's Report

The above-mentioned document was circulated to the

Commissioners on November 28, 1977.

N, On November 29, 1977, Commissioner Tiernan submitted

an objection thereby placing MUR 470 (77) on the Agenda for

December 1, 1977.

C-
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November 23, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons

rROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 470 (77)

Please have the attabhed 7 Day Report on KUR 470

distributed to the Commission on a 24 hour no-obj9ction

baAls.

Thank you.

cc.

f"'



EL..', K r1 ,. 10 "

FK3 :2IF \t~' : U 7fO, C'

DATE AND TT ME OF 'P kANSMI'.UTAr

BY OGC TO W'J E COMMISSION
A 0DC

AT TO RN EY Donc-ULad

,- /

COMPLAINANT'S NA.E:

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

REVANT STATUTE :

ITERN. AL REPORTS CHECKED:

F BE :1TL AGEN'CIES CIIECKED:

Mattox in '78 Committee

2 U.S.C. §434(a)

Mattox in '78 Committee
Various Political Committees

N/A

SU-LLRY OF ALLEGATIONS

Based on a computer printout listing all political

committees which have contributed to the Mattox in '78

Committee (principal campaign committee supporting James A.

Mattox, TX-5) during the third quarter of 1977, the Disclosure

Division suggests that the Mattox in '78 Committee ("Mattox

Committee") received contributions in excess of $5,000 during

that period but failed to file the October 10, 1977, quarterly

report disclosing such contributions. The Mattox Committee

filed only an FEC form 3A postcard.
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PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. §434(a) requires that political committees

supporting a candidate for Federal office must file reports

of receipts and expenditures with the Commission. Further-

more, Regulation §104.1 states that in any non-election

year, an authorized committee shall be required to file

quarterly reports for a calendar quarter in which the commit-

tee received contributions or made expenditures, which taken

together, are in excess of $5,000. An FEC Form 3A may be

N. substituted for the quarterly filing only if expenditures

and contributions, taken together, are less than $5,000.

The computer printout listed 49 political committees

which contributed a total of $10,650 to the Mattox Committee

during the third quarter of 1977. Our review of these

committees' reports showed that contributions of $10,850

were made (See Attachment) . These contributions are in

excess of $5,000, indicating that the Mattox Committee was

probably required to file a third quarter report with the

Commission disclosing these contributions. The Mattox

Committee filed a 3A Postcard on October 6, 1977, for its

October 10 report.

In view of the time it may take for a contributor ac-

tually to dispatch a prepared check and mail delivery time,

it is possible that a contributor could date a check and
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"make" a contribution during the last days of a reporting

period, but that contribution would not be "received" by

the recipient committee until the next reporting period.

Here, according to the contributors' reports, $3,250 was

contributed to the Mattox Committee between September 15,

1977, and September 30, 1977 (the last 15 days of the

reporting period) ; and $7,600 in contributions were made between

July 1, 1977, and September 15, 1977.

RECOMMENDATION

Find reason to believe that the Mattox in '78 Committee

violated 2 U.S.C. §434(a). Send attached letter.

17

1 _



POINCAL COMMITTEES REPORTING* ?AC
'ONTRIBUTIONS TO THE

MATTOX IN '78 COMMITTEE
DURING THE THIRD QUARTER OF 1977

Action Committee for Rural Electrification

Agricultural & Dairy Educational Political
Trust

Airline Pilots Association, Inc.

American Medical PAC

American Optometric Association PAC

BANKPAC

Burlington Northern Employees Voluntary
Good Government Fund

Carpenter's Legislative Improvement
Committees

Committee for the Advancement of Cotton

Committee for Thorough Agricultural
Political Education

Committee on Federal Employee Political
Education

Committee on Letter Carriers Political
Education

Communications PAC

CONPAC

Credit Union Legislative Action Council

Dist. 2 Meba-Amo AFL-CIO Voluntary PA

Fund

Domestic Petroleum Council PAC

E. Systems Garland Division PAC

Engineers Political & Education Committee

FED PAC

Freeport Citizenship Committee

9-14-77

9-16-77

9-23-77

9-7-77

9-7-77

9-8-77

8-31-77

8-27-77

9-21-77

9-15-77

9-27-77

9-12-77

9-19-77

8-30-77

9-13-77

9-16-77

9-19-77

9-9-77

9-13-77

9-1-77

8-19-77

$ 300.00

100.00

250.00

100.00

100.00

500.00

200.00

500.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

200.00

200.00

100.00

200.00

300.00

100 • 00

100.00

N.



MATTOX IN '78 COMMITTEES - 2

Graphic Arts International Union Political
Contribution Committee

Group P Committee

I.L.G.W.U. Campaign Committee

Independent Bankers PAC

International Brotherhood of Electrical
Workers on Political Education

Laborers Political League

Life Underwriters PAC

The LTV Corp/Vought Corp. Active Cit.
Camp. Comm.

Machinists Non-Partisan Political League

Magazine Publishers Association PAC

Maintenance of Way Political League

Mortgage Bankers PAC

National Rural Letter Carriers Assoc. PEC

Non-Partisan Political Support Committee

Pan Am PAC

Political Education Fund of the Building
& Construction Trades Department

Political Fund Committee of the American
Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO

Realtors PAC

Savings Association Political Education
Committee

Savings Bankers Non-Partisan PAC

SEDCO PAC

Signalmen's Political League

~~1~

9-15-77

9-6-77

9-8-77

9-19-77

9-15-77

9-8-77

9-19-77

8-23-77
8-24-77
9-8-77

9-8-77

9-13-77

8-21-77

8-29-77

8-22-77

9-19-77

9-19-77

8-26-77

9-6-77

9-20-77

9-6-77

9-2-77

9-16-77

9-27-77

300.00

200.00

100.00

500.00

500.00

500.00

200.00

200.00
200.00
500.00

200.00

100.00

200.00

200.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

200.00

100.00

200.00

100.00

200.00

500.00

100.00



MATTOX IN '78 COMMITTEES -

Tobacco People's Public Affairs Committee

Transportation Political Education League

Truck Operators Non-Partisan Committee

UAW-V- CAP

9-12-77

8-24-77

9-19-77

9-16-77

Total

$ 100.00

500.00

400 .00

200.00

$10,850.00

Ny



C*
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K SIR[ LI N.W.

WAY-IINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Don A. Crowder
Treasurer
Mattox in '78 Committee
P. 0. Box 50071

rDallas, TX 75250

P-1 Re: MUR 470(77)

Dear Mr. Crowder:

On , 1977, the Federal Election Commission
found reason to believe that the Mattox in '78 Committee

may have violated 2 U.S.C. §434(a) of the Federal Election

C -Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")

The Commission made this determination based upon

the reports of political committees which disclosed con-

tributions totaling $10,850 to the Mattox in '78
Committee during the third quarter of 1977. 2 U.S.C.
§434(a) requires that a political committee supporting a

Federal candidate file reports of receipts and expendi-

tures with the Commission. In a non-election year, an

authorized committee is required to file quarterly reports

for a calendar quarter in which the committee "received
contributions or made expenditures, or both, the total

amount of which, taken together exceed $5,000." 11 CFR
§104.1. A committee may file on the FEC Form 3A, which
was used by the Mattox Committee for the October 10, 1977,
quarterly report, only if contributions and expenditures
taken together are less than $5,000.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate

that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are rele-

vant to the Corrdnission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

J '4:,
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The Commission is under a duty to investigate this

matter expeditiously, therefore, your response should 
be

submitted within ten days after receipt of this 
notifica-

tion. If you have any questions, please contact

Susan Donaldson, the staff member assigned to this 
matter,

(202-523-4026)

This matter will remain confidential in accordance

with 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the

Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to

be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in 
this

matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Charles N. Steele
Associate General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1125 K SiRfif N.W
\,-\SHING ION.D C. 2046

THIS IS THE END OF 11UR A!


